## **MINUTES**

# HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE ON HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DATE: Tuesday, May 14, 2019

#### Call to Order

Representative Mary Whiteford, Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

#### Attendance

Members Present: Representatives Whiteford, Green, Inman, Allor, Yaroch, Glenn, Huizenga, VanWoerkom, Hammoud, Hoadley, Love, Brixie, and Cherry. No members were absent.

### Approval of Minutes

Representative Green made a motion to approve the minutes of the April 11, 2019 Subcommittee meeting. There being no objection, the minutes were adopted.

#### Consideration of HB 4235

The meeting was scheduled for decision-making on the Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) budget for FY 2019-20. The following documents were provided to the Subcommittee, as prepared by the House Fiscal Agency and the Legislative Service Bureau: House Bill 4235 (H-1)

DHHS FY 2019-20 Decision Documents for Part 1 Appropriations and for Part 2 Boilerplate Summary of the House Subcommittee Chair's Recommendation for HB 4235 (H-1)

A motion was made by Representative Glenn to adopt the substitute (H-1) to House Bill 4235. The motion was approved by the Subcommittee, the members voting as follows:

- Yeas: Whiteford, Green, Inman, Allor, Yaroch, Glenn, Huizenga, VanWoerkom, Hammoud, Hoadley, Love, Brixie, and Cherry.
- Nays: None.

Chair Whiteford offered comments on the bill. Viola Wild, House Fiscal Agency, presented a summary of the House Subcommittee Chair's Recommendation, House Bill 4235 (H-1).

Six amendments were offered to the bill, of which four were adopted.

Representative Whiteford moved to amend page 2, line 27, page 2, line 27, page 3, line 14, and page 162, following line 24. Amendment 1 was adopted, the members voting as follows:

- Yeas: Whiteford, Green, Inman, Allor, Yaroch, Glenn, Huizenga, and VanWoerkom.
- Nays: Hammoud, Hoadley, Love, Brixie, and Cherry.

Representative VanWoerkom moved to amend page 21, line 9, and page 23, following line 17. Amendment 2 was adopted, the members voting as follows:

- Yeas: Whiteford, Green, Inman, Allor, Yaroch, Glenn, Huizenga, VanWoerkom, Hammoud, Hoadley, Love, Brixie, and Cherry.
- Nays: None.

Representative Brixie moved to amend page 1, line 6. Amendment 3 was not adopted, the members voting as follows:

- Yeas: Hammoud, Hoadley, Love, Brixie, and Cherry.
- Nays: Whiteford, Green, Inman, Allor, Yaroch, Glenn, Huizenga, and VanWoerkom.

Representative Hammoud moved to amend page 23, line 14, page 23, line 22, and page 209, line 14. Amendment 4 was adopted, the members voting as follows:

- Yeas: Whiteford, Green, Inman, Allor, Yaroch, Glenn, Huizenga, VanWoerkom, Hammoud, Hoadley, Love, Brixie, and Cherry.
- Nays: None.

Representative Brixie moved to amend page 153, line 4, page 153, line 20, and page 157, line 23. Amendment 5 was not adopted, the members voting as follows:

- Yeas: Hammoud, Hoadley, Love, Brixie, and Cherry.
- Nays: Whiteford, Green, Inman, Allor, Yaroch, Glenn, Huizenga, and VanWoerkom.

Representative Hammoud withdrew Amendment 6 that had been provided to the members.

Representative Cherry moved to amend page 210, line 17. Amendment 7 was adopted, the members voting as follows:

- Yeas: Whiteford, Green, Inman, Allor, Yaroch, Glenn, Huizenga, VanWoerkom, Hammoud, Hoadley, Love, Brixie, and Cherry.
- Navs: None.

A motion was made by Representative Green to report House Bill 4235 with recommendation, as amended, as substituted, to the House Committee on Appropriations. The motion was approved by the Subcommittee, the members voting as follows:

- Yeas: Whiteford, Green, Inman, Allor, Yaroch, Glenn, Huizenga, VanWoerkom, Hammoud, Love, and Cherry.
- Nays: Brixie.
- Abstain: Hoadley.

#### Adiournment

There being no further business before the Subcommittee, the meeting was adjourned by Chair Whiteford at 9:45 a.m.